Docun{ent 1

PROTEHED
PDR: M(C22-057543
DEPARTMENT OF THE PRIME MINISTER AND CABINET

PM&C

Mr Duggan .

Mr Chisholm .

Me To: Cabinet Secretary
Ms McGregor

MrHupalo  €C: Prime Minister

Mr Burton

m—

PMO

CoS

- Recommendation - that you:

Cabinet 1. Sign the letter at Attachment A to the Minister for Communications, the Hon Michelle

2“;:“7" Rowland MP

Signed / Not Signed

MARK DREYFUS QC MP Date:

Comments:

Key Points:
1.
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Paul Hupalo
Assistant Secretary
22 August 2022

Policy Officer:
Phone no
Consultation: Fiscal, Education, DPPIM,
First Nations Policy, Micro, Resilience,
Communications Policy, Industry,
Finance, DITRDCA, Treasury.
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Document 2

From:
To:

Subject:
SEC=PROIECIED. CAVEA L =SH:-CABINE]

Date:
Attachments:

Thursday, 10 November 2022 2:18:10 PM

PROTECTED//CABINET

e

| have attached Legal Policy’ s. comments to this email. These comments include input from
the Legal Policy and Privacy teams within the Legal Policy Branch.

Kind regards

| Adviser
Legal Policy | Government Division

d

From: S22 < S22

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 9:46 AM

To: International — Pacific< S47E(d)  NSD-Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference <" S 47E(d) " Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
S S ATEE) W Gov - Legal Polcy Branch 48

T swE@ v s4TEQ@ moe

- ooe=men

L sZ2o@G - Trade Investment Geoeconomics
4 s47E()  skillsand Higher Education Team

S SaE T . etgere oy 8
i )
Fiscal - I&E

.

< SATE@) ) Offce For Women Coord < SATE(@) 1 s
Cc: Communications Policy < S 47E(d)

Subject: For comment (2:00PM TODAY): [ s47IC s sa@)
T S [SEC-PROFEGFED,
EAVEAT=SH-CABINEH

PROTECTED/CABINET
Hi all

Grateful any comments on the. by 2pm today in the attached. Apologies for the short turn
around.
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If you require access to the sub, please contact your delegate in the first instance.

Thanks

- | Adviser, Communications and Arts

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

oSO |y sz

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

e, [N SZR@ ] . e cov o

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

Ml



Document 3

Date: Thursday, 10 November 2022 12:22:24 PM

PROTECTED/CABINET

Thanks for coordinating a Legal Policy Branch response.

Privacy section comments below:

Best,

From: S22 < S22

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 9:46 AM

To: International — Pacific< S47E(d)  NSD - Critical Infrastructure &

Counter Foreign Interference < S 47E(d)  Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
Gov - Legal Policy Branch <=5

< saTE@
B Digtal 4 S ATE(d) I S
o saeee T

L sZ2o@ - Trade Investment Geoeconomics
S ATE() B Skilsand Higher Education Tear

S SarE T o et o
- H )

Cc: Communications Policy < S 47E(d)
Subject For comment (>:00PM TODAY) [+ S4TS. Sums ) Su

] [SECPROFEETED;
CAVEAT=SH-CABINET]

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

o S2WEO |, 200
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

e, SO v prnc gov.au

|
4

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

Al



Document 4

Date: Thursday, 10 November 2022 12:38:45 PM

With thanks to S22 see our proposed comment:

Thanks

o
From: 100000 S 200N

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 12:22 PM

T szOe®

c 0 s20e®

Subject: RE: For comment (2:00PM TODAY): [ s&1C - s3a@
] [SEC-PROFECTED,
EAVEAT=SH-EABINET]

PROTEGTED/CABINET
s

Thanks for coordinating a Legal Policy Branch response.

Privacy section comments below:

Best,

From: S200a0 < s

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 9:46 AM

To: International — Pacific < "S47E(d) ~ NSD - Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference < S 47E(d)  Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
I S ATE@) S Gov- Logal Poicy Branch TR
B gto 4 SATE() SE0E)

- @@ oo |

. s2m@a - Trade Investment Geoeconomics

4 s47E()  skillsand Higher Education Team
e SATE@) i NoD- ntelgence Polcy GRSy

[ S ndustry Section SSATE(
CabivDomestichlicy 41 BSATEENT o 22y
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S 0 Fiscal -
< SATE(d) . Offce For Women Coord < 8 ATE(d) S

Cc: Communications Policy

Subject: Forcomment (2:00PM TODAY): [ S47C. s 4y
U emonam,
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

SNy s 20000

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e (IS T w. pmc govau

@ The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational

6,?:.; practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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Document 5

From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date: Thursday, 10 November 2022 2:14:40 PM

Thanks — just two changes below; the guide isnt really directed at civil penalties, and the other
comment re engaging AGD doesn’t affect the content in this sub so let’s leave out, but raise later

if needed.

From: 1 2000

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 2:12 PM

To o s2Mww

c o samem

Subject: For clearance -

[ s @ =]
O - s aTe T [sEC-PROTEETED,
CAVEAT=SH-CABINEH

PROTECTED//CABINET

)

Grateful for your final review and clearance of Legal Policy’s [ s@TC s

Many thanks to[S220@@" and =™ for providing their input.

Kind regards
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IO | coviser

Legal Policy | Government Division

p. [132O@0O T



Document 6

From:
To:

Subject:
Date: Friday, 11 November 2022 11:01:40 AM

B C e

PROTECTED/CABINET

Hi all

Many thanks for your comments on the [[IS#ICENNNS
Please see attached [JISS#ICIEN comments.

Thanks

ey
From: S22 S22

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 9:46 AM

To: International — Pacific< " "S47E(d) | NSD - Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference < S 47E(d)  Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
< s47E() | Gov-Legal Policy Branch <5
D Digital < S ATE(d) ] s 22E
o oes=mEeO

L sZ2o@a - Trade Investment Geoeconomics
47 S47E()  skillsand Higher Education Team
S0 SATE() o NSD-Inteligence Polcy SN
SO sty ecton SIS ATE@)T
CabDivDomestichlicy <1 I SATE(E) o | =22y
FO RO sl T
£ SATE() ] Offce For Women Coord <1 SATE(E) s
Cc: Communications Policy < S47E(d)

Subject: For comment (2:00PM TODAY): [ s4ICs3a@
O S EC-PROFEGHED,
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
o SR |y sz

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

e. SO v prnc gov.2u

|
\

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

A



Document 7

From:
To:

Cc: icatj I
Subject: For comment (2PM 23/11/22):

Date: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 5:31:40 PM

Attachments: —_

consult you separately on the [JSS#IEREN tomorrow.

Please let me know if you have any concerns with the [JSIS#ICII by 2PM tomorrow
(Wednesday 23 November).

Thanks

| Adviser, Communications and Arts
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

SR (11 S0

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e, S22 T w. pme gov au

@i The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational

@ practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From; S220KEK)

Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 11:02 AM

To: International —Pacific< 'S 47E(d) | NSD- Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference < S 47E(d) | Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
Gov - Legal Policy Branch <*75¢

L TR

>: Trade Investment Geoeconomics

S0 SATE(d) I il and Higher Education Team

NSD - Intelligence Policy
i ﬁ )
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S 20 Fiscal-

< SATE(d)" . Offce For Women Coord <1 S ATEE(d) S s
[ SO0 memational-Southeast Asa  SATE():
Cc: Communications Policy < "S47E(d)

Subject: RE: Fo comment (2:00PM TODAY): [ S*7C S
| [SEC-PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH-CABINET]

PROTECTED//CABINET
Hi all

Many thanks for your comments on the [[IS#ICINS.
Please see attached [JISS#ICI comments.

Thanks

o
From: SZ2NGHY < S20000

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 9:46 AM

To: International — Pacific _ NSD - Critical Infrastructure &

Counter Foreign Interference < 8 47E(d) | Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
Gov - Legal Policy Branch <54

B e e e
. sZ2m@ms Trade Investment Geoeconomics

Skills and Higher Education Team

< SATE@) . NsD-iteligence Poly
[ @ industy Secton

Cc: Communications Policy _

Subject: orcoment (2:00PM TODAY): 3418 ey
| [skceprotECTED,
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

o sZE0 |y s2mEn

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e. W. pmc.gov.au

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



Document 8

From:

To:

Cc: icatj I

Subject: RE: For comment (2PM 23/11/22):

Date: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 12:52:07 PM

Attachments:  [SBI@-LSATC T
PROTECTED//CABINET

Hi all

Thanks for your continued engagement on [[IIS#ICIN

We've now prepared the attached [ISIS#I€IN, grateful any comments on the brief by 9:30AM
tomorrow morning (Thursday 24 November).

As noted below, if have any concerns with the IS HICERN please let me

know by 2:00PM today.

Thanks

Ry
From: S22 < S22k

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 5:32 PM

To: International — Pacific< S47E(d)  NSD-Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference <" S 47E(d) " Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
S S ATEE) W Gov - Legal Poicy Branch 48
S Dl SATE) o sEe
SO Trade Investment
Geoeconomics< " SAT7E(d)  skills and Higher Education
Team<  S47E(d)  NSD-Intelligence PoIicyq
B sty Secton 4 SATE() i
CabDivDomestichlicy <1 ENSATE(E)T o | =22y
S SEOE sl
< SATE() | Offce For Women Coord < S ATE(d) ]
I
. sZm@ e nternational - Southeast Asia < S 47E(d)
- @ e=wsy
= .0, R

Cc: Communications Policy < S47E(d)

Subject: For comment (2P 23/11/22): [ S3HRYL | - IS SHIS4TC S
S SEC=PROTECTED,

CAVEAT=SH-CABINETT}

PROTECTED/CABINET
Hi all
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consult you separately on the [JSS#IERN tomorrow.

Please let me know if you have any concerns with the [SSS#IESE by 2PM tomorrow
(Wednesday 23 November).

Thanks

| Adviser, Communications and Arts
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
o ST |1 SZeKY)
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
o (IS ZOED I w.ome govau

@ The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
6..‘35 practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From; SZ20KEK)

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

< SATE@) | NSD-Inteligence Poicy 5]
L ndustyecton
CabDivDomesticpolicy 4. INSATE(@) | szoedy

DO sEOem sl -l
< SATE(d)  Offce For Women Coord 4 S 4TE(d) W

L SEOOW international-Southeast Asia < S A7E(d).

Cc: Communications Policy

Subject: RE: For comment (2:00PM TODAY):| = S&@IC s 34@)
D seeopROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH-CABINET]

PROTECTED//CABINET
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Hi all

Many thanks for your comments on the [IIS#ICENNNN
Please see attached [JISS#ICIN comments.

Thanks

St
From: S2NGK - s2000)

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 9:46 AM

To: International — Pacific _ NSD - Critical Infrastructure &

Counter Foreign Interference < S 47E(d) | Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
Gov - Legal Policy Branch <55

B e e e
. sZm@ms Trade Investment Geoeconomics

Skills and Higher Education Team

< SATE@) . NSD-iteligence Poly

Fiscal - 1&E

1 SATE(). | Offce or Wormen Coord < SATE(d) 1
Cc: Communications Policy < S 47E(d)

Subject: Forcoment (2:00PM TODAY): S48 ey
D HeeeproFECTED,
CAVEAT=SH-CABINET]

PRCTECTEDHCGABINET
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
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@ Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational

O practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.



Document 9

From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

CEC=—PDOIECIED CAVEAL _SH-CARIRL L]

Date: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 9:55:54 AM

Attachments:  [SBAR)] -1 S
PROTECTED//ICABINET

v

Could you please have a quick review from a privacy perspective (and liaise with Legal Policy to
see if they have any issues?) [S22(8@) had a look at this one at [JS#I€, from a quick skim |

don’t think we will have any concerns with [[NSATCEN

Seems like we will get consulted on a[JS#IEIIN |ater today which | might also get you to have
a look at!

From: S22 < S22

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 5:32 PM
To: International — Pacific <" "S47E(d) | NSD- Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference < S 47E(d)  Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
< S47E@) " Gov-Llegal Policy Branch <5
B Dgto 4 SATE() SR
SO Trade nvestment
Geoeconomics< S47E(d)  skills and Higher Education
Team< " S47E() | NSD-Intelligence Policy ﬂ

>; Industry Section< S 47E(d) )
CabDivDomesticPolicy TS ATE(d) T [ S20@m T

P SRR Fscal - G
< SATE(d) | Ofice For Women Coord <11/ ... S A7E(d) i

D SEW@W. - nternational-Southeast Asia < S ATE(E).

Cc: Communications Policy

Subject: For comment (2P 23/11/22): [ S310. | | ISR
S sk prereers,
CAMEAT=SH-CABINEH

Hi all
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consult you separately on the [IS#IEE N tomorrow.

Please let me know if you have any concerns with the [SSS#ICII by 2PM tomorrow
(Wednesday 23 November).

Thanks

| Adviser, Communications and Arts

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

ST | SN

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e (IS 2N w.ome govau

@: The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational

@ practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From; S22

Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 11:02 AM

To: International — Pacific < "S47E(d) ~ NSD - Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference < "S 47E(d)  Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
< sA47E() " Gov-legal Policy Branch ¥
© Digital< SATE(d) 1 [s22mEy

- @@ oo |

. s2m@a - Trade Investment Geoeconomics
4 s47E()  skillsand Higher Education Team

< SATE() i NSD- nteligence Poliy
> Industry Section

CabDnDormestcolcy <4 I RS ATEE) [ 2Ny
SN Fiscal - G
< SATE(d) 1 Offce For Women Coord <1 S ATE(d) Sy
[ S International-Southeast Asia </ S ATE(G)

Cc: Communications Policy

Subject: RE: For comment (2:00PM TODAY): (1 S47C S @

I (SEC-PROFECTED;
CAVEAT=SH-CABINET]

PROTECTEDHCABINET
Hi all

Many thanks for your comments on the [[IS#ICENNNS
Please see attached [JISS#ICIN comments.
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Thanks

S
From SZ2NGHY < S20ND

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 9:46 AM

To: International — Pacific _ NSD - Critical Infrastructure &

Counter Foreign Interference < S 47E(d) | Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
Gov - Legal Policy Branch <*5¢

B oo e
o s2m@m s Trade Investment Geoeconomics

Skills and Higher Education Team

< SATEM) . |NSD-Inteligence Poicy

Subject: Fo comment (2:00PM TODAY): [ S47C. 3 s 4
S memonam
CAVEAT=SH-CABINET]

PRCTECTED/CABINET
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

STy s200000

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e, S22 S . ponc gov au

@i The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational

@?J‘ practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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Document 10

CEC—DROVIECIELY CAVEAL_CLI-¢ " ALZIN
S = =y = +SAD

Date: Thursday, 24 November 2022 9:24:07 AM

PROTECTED/CABINET-

Thank you for consulting - confirming nil comments from LPB on the [[NIS#ICEN

Many thanks,

_ | FOI and Privacy Section | Legal Policy Branch |—

From: S2NGHY - s2N)

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 12:52 PM
To: International — Pacific < "S 47E(d) " NSD - Critical Infrastructure &

Counter Foreign Interference < S 47E(d) | Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
Gov - Legal Policy Branch <5

P Dl s4TECIM
Trade Investment

Geoeconomics< S47E(d)  skills and Higher Education
Toom SR SATE(E) o NsD- neligence Poicy S

B SEOL L indusry Secton < BSATE(@)
CabivDomestichlicy 411 I NSATELEN T ] | 220wy

F I SEDBEL e Fisal -6
4 SATE() | Offce For Women Coord < SATE(d) = ]
L SBOO®. - itematonsl-Southeost Asia 4 SATE().

Cc: Communications Policy < S47E(d)

Subject RE:For comment (2P 23/11/22) 9400 | - ESS

O [sEe-PROTEETED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

PROTECTED/CABINET
Hi all

Thanks for your continued engagement on the [[IS#ICER

We've now prepared the attached [SS#IEIIN  crateful any comments on the brief by 9:30AM
tomorrow morning (Thursday 24 November).

As noted below, if have any concerns with the [IIISAICER please let me

know by 2:00PM today.
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From: 2@ < sz@E@M

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 5:32 PM

To: International - Pacific< S 47E(d)  NSD-Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference _ Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
I SATE) S Gov - Legal Polcy Branch 488
T T e saE@ | smwe

o SENEI Trade Inestmen
Geoeconomics< SA47E()  Skillsand Higher Education
Team<  S47E(d) | NsD-Intelligence Policy !
[ SETEOL s IndustrySecton < S ATE(@) S
CabDIDomesticolcy < I TS ATE(E) T | S
SO Fscl - 86
< SATE() | Ofice For Women Coord < S ATE(@) ]

[ SERNAN ] International - Southeast Asia 4 S ATE(A)

Cc: Communications Policy < S47E(d) |
Subject: For comment (2P 23/11/22): ESSSHEIS - [ S S
. [SEC=PROTECIED,

CAMEAT=SH:CABINET]

PROTFECTEDHCABINET-
Hi all

. We'll

consult you separately on the [[EIS#IEE tomorrow.

Please let me know if you have any concerns with the [EIS#IER by 2PM tomorrow
(Wednesday 23 November).

Thanks

- | Adviser, Communications and Arts

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

s |y s2m@n

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
o ISZOEOR v o govau

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

To: International — Pacific < S 47E(d) | NSD - Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference < "S 47E(d) ~ Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
S S ATE() W Gov- Legal Poiicy ranch TR
B gl SATE() T =

L s2m@ - Trade Investment Geoeconomics
47 s47E(d)  skillsand Higher Education Team
ST - ntelgence olcy Sy
[ ST ndusty Section

CabDWDomesticPolcy < B RS ATE) T o [ S22y
S e
< SATE@) 1 OficeFor Women Coord < S ATEG) S
I
. s2m@ e International - Southeast Asia < S 47E(d) |
I
- wmemo

Cc: Communications Policy < "S47E(d)

Subject: RE: For comment (2:00PM TODAY): [ s&7ICs3a@
L [ske=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH-CABINET

PROTECTED//CABINET
Hi all

Many thanks for your comments on the [[IS#ICINS.
Please see attached [JISS#ICI comments.

Thanks

e
From: 2NN sz

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 9:46 AM

To: International — Pacific< " "S47E(d) | NSD- Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference < 8 47E(d) | Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
Gov - Legal Policy Branch <54

. |Digital< = S47E(d)
_>; Trade Investment Geoeconomics

< SATE(d) SR Skilsand Higher Education Team
S SATE@). | NSD- nteligence Pocy S5
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DS TED R > ndustry Section ISATE(@) I
CabDivDomesticPolicy <1100 1 IUSATEG)I | [ Sy

R SO Fiscal I
<SS ATE(d)11 Offce For Wornen Coord <1 S ATE(@) I

Cc: Communications Policy < "S 47E(d)
Subject: Fr comment (2:00PM TODAY): 1 S47C. =@ S

I [SEC-PROTECTED;
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

o 2NN [ S2ANHD

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
o IS0 w.pme gov.au

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
To: -,Intemamnal Pacific; NSD - Critical Infrastructure & Counter Foreign Interference;
icroeconomic Reform and Consumer Law; Gov - Legal Policy Branch; Digital; ; Trade

Investment Geoeconomics; Skills and Higher Education Team; NSD - Intelligence Policy; ;

; Fiscal - TI&F; Office For Women Coord;
Asia;
Cc: munications Policy
Subject RE: FOR COMMENT (130 100w ST

Document 11

Date: Friday, 25 November 2022 12:03:57 PM
Attachments: image007.png
i 3.wmz
image005.png
PROTECTED//CABINET-

Nil from us, as discussed ©

From: S22 < s2N®

Sent: Friday, 25 November 2022 11:39 AM
To: International — Pacific _ NSD - Critical Infrastructure &

Counter Foreign Interference _ Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
Gov - Legal Policy Branch <-

B Digital S SATE(@)
Trade Investment

Geoeconomics _ Skills and Higher Education Team
S SATE(E) i NSD - Inteligence Policy E4TE0
B industry Section JININSATE(@)IN | CabDivDomesticPolcy
0 SZ2ANE ] Fscal - I < SATE(G) ] OffceFor
Women Coord < S ATE(d) " [ s22miam |

>; International - Southeast Asia _

Please let me know if you have any concerns with the proposed approach by 1:30PM today.
Apologies for the short turn around.

Thanks
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- | Adviser, Communications and Arts
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

o s2aaK 1y s200aK0)

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
o SO T w. o gov.au

&J The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational

/% practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.




Document 12

From:
To: International — Pacific; NSD - Critical Infrastructure & Counter Foreign Interference; Microeconomic Reform and
Consumer Law; Gov - Legal Policy Branch; Digital; ; Trade Investment Geoeconomics;
Skills and Higher Education Team; NSD - Intelligence Policy; Indu n; CabDivDomesticPolicy; )
Fiscal - II&E; Office For Women Coord;
3 3 east Asia;
Cc: Communications Policy
Subject: FOR COMMENT (1:30 TODAY)- S 47 see-RoTEeTeD;
EAVEAT=SH:CABINEH
Date: Friday, 25 November 2022 11:39:08 AM
Attachments: image008.png
image003.wmz
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

o sy s2En

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e [ S22 ] . omc gov o

Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational

AN practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
-

% The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
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Document 14

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: For comment (5PM tod.
ﬂ:ra: DROIECIED CAVEAL=SH-CABINE |
Date: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 3:00:12 PM
Avachments:  [S3AR). | SATC [ SR
PROTECTED//CABINET
Hi both

Understand you might be looking at the attached — [N SHCE .

| have reviewed from our side and don’t think we’d have anything to add to the briefing.

Thanks

o
Froms [ S220KEK0)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 2:18 PM
To: NSD - Critical Infrastructure & Counter Foreign Interference

CabDiDomestichlcy S SATE(@) “F I Fcal - I EET50
Cc: Communications Policy _ Trade Investment Geoeconomics

Reform and Consumer Law <40 S AT S Gov-
gl Polcy Branch <0 SATE(d) | Digtal < SATE(d) 7
International —Pacific< S47E(d)

Subject: RE: For comment (SPM today): [ $34@7 s sa@)

T [see-PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

PROTECTED/CABINET
Hi Cab Div, Fiscal and CICFI

Happy to chat through thinking if helpful, otherwise grateful any comment by 5:00PM today —
apologies for the short turn around.

Others - also happy to take comments, but sharing with you largely for vis given elements of the
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brief which you may have interests in haven’t been substantially amended.

Thanks

w00
From: S22

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 12:52 PM

To: International — Pacific <" "S47E(d) | NSD - Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference < S 47E(d) | Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
Gov - Legal Policy Branch <55

L Dl s4TEQIW
Trade Investment

Geoeconomics< ' S47E(d)  Skills and Higher Education
Team< = S47E(d)  NSD-Intelligence Policy §*%=9
B sty Secion | SSATE)
CabbDomesticpolcy 4 ITSATEW)T | =0y
e e ol
4 SATE@) | OficeForomen Coora < SATE() 1
.

L S ematons -Southeast Ao SATE()

Cc: Communications Policy < S47E(d)

Subjct R For comment (20 23/11/22 | 594 | - A
. {SEC=PROTECTED,
_CAVEAT=SH:CABINET}

PROTECTED/CABINET
Hi all

Thanks for your continued engagement on the INS#ICE

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

=200
From: [ S22

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 5:32 PM

To: International — Pacific _ NSD - Critical Infrastructure &

Counter Foreign Interference <" S 47E(d) " Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law

< S ATE () Gov - LegalPolcy Branch 758
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Geoeconomics < SAT7E(d)  skills and Higher Education
Toam < SATE(E) i NSD- neligence Poiicy 828

B sty Section < SSATE() I
CabDiVDomesticPolcy 41 S ISATE(@)IE | ey
S SO Fscl -
< SATE(@) | Offce For Women Coord <1 S ATE(e) T ]
[ RO ntemational-Southeast Asa  SATE()"

Cc: Communications Policy < "S47E(d)

Subject: Fo comment (2P 23/11/22): - SH@1 - | SIS
L Asee-proTeCTED,
CAVEAT=SH-CABINET]

PROTECTED/CABINET
Hi all

'

consult you separately on the [JS#IEIN tomorrow.

Please let me know if you have any concerns with the [JSIS#ICII by 2PM tomorrow
(Wednesday 23 November).

Thanks

| Adviser, Communications and Arts

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

SR (1 20060

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e SN w.pme govau

@ The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
ﬁ Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational

‘-‘} practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From; S22

Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 11:02 AM

To: International — Pacific _ NSD - Critical Infrastructure &

Counter Foreign Interference <" "S 47E(d) " Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
Gov - Legal Policy Branch <5

< saTE@
Do Digital < S ATE(G) I (S
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I
L sZ2o@@ - Trade Investment Geoeconomics
4 S47E()  skills and Higher Education Team
S SATE() i ND- nteligence polcy TR
E e ndusty Section ISATE(@)E
CabDiVDomesticPolcy 41 S INSATE(@)I | 2y
oo R
4 SATE(@) | Offce For Women Coord <1 S ATE(d) S ]
I
. s2m@ e International - Southeast Asia < S 47E(d) |
I
- wmemo

Cc: Communications Policy < "S47E(d)

Subject: RE: For comment (2:00PM TODAY): [ s&7ICs3a@
L {skePROTEETED,
CAVEAT=SH-CABINET]

PROTECTED/CABINET
Hi all

Many thanks for your comments on the [[IS#ICINS.
Please see attached [JISS#ICI comments.

Thanks

S22k
From: (1100 S 22600

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

B e D ST e

. sZ2m@ms Trade Investment Geoeconomics
< s47E(d)  skillsand Higher Education Team
L SaTE@ . ND- elgence poicy
B sty Secton JSATE@) T
CabNDomesticPolcy < USATE()T || 20y
P e ol
1 SATE(Q). . ofice For Women Coord 4. SATE() 1
Cc: Communications Policy < "S47E(d)

Subject: For comment (2:00PM TODAY): | s4ICs3a@)
——— =y
LCAVEAT=SH-CABINET}

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

oSN |1 Sk

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
o IMISZO@W I . pme gov au

@i The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
@ practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.



Document 15

From:
To:
Cc:
Digital; International — Pacifs
Subject: RE: For comment (5PM
Date: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 2:17:51 PM
Attachments:  [[S34Q)]| -[S47C S 4

-PROTECTED//CABINET
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

s20)0)
FomsEm@m

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 12:52 PM

To: International — Pacific< " "S47E(d) | NSD - Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference < S 47E(d)  Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
S S ATEE) W Gov - Lega PolicyBranch 48
B gt SATE() SR

D SEemE e Trade Investment
Geoeconomics< S47E(d)  skills and Higher Education
Team< " S47E(d)  NSD-Intelligence Policy <=
B Indusry Secton < ISATE(@)
CabivDomestichlicy 41001 - IENSATELE) T | 220wy

F I SEDBEL e Fisal -6
4 SATE() | Offce For Women Coord < SATE(d) = ]
- @@ emgm&» |
I s2m@aE@EEEEEEE International - Southeast Asia < S 47E(d)
- @ emgsy
I .

Cc: Communications Policy

Subject: RE: For comment (2PM 23/11/22):| 342, - [ S @

] SEC=PROFECTED;
CAVEAT=SH-CABHINEH

PROTECTED/CABINET
Hi all
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Thanks for your continued engagement on the [IIS#ICER

We've now prepared the attached [[IS#ISIE grateful any comments on the brief by 9:30AM
tomorrow morning (Thursday 24 November).

As noted below, if have any concerns with the_ please let me

know by 2:00PM today.

Thanks

foms sEOWO

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 5:32 PM

To: International - Pacific<. S 47E(d)  NSD-Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference < S 47E(d)  Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
Gov - Legal Policy Branch <*¥5¢

< saTE@
T D4 SATE(E) S
o smmee

Trade Investment

Geoeconomics< SA47E() = Skillsand Higher Education
Team < SATE(E) S NSD - nteligence Polcy D

I SER@O ] Fiscal -
< SATE(A) ] Office For Women Coord <11 S ATE(d) ]

[ SERNAN ] International - Southeast Asia 4 S ATE(A)

Cc: Communications Policy < S47E(d) |
Subject: For comment (2PN 23/11/22) EESSHEIS - L S S
| [SEC-PROTECTED;

-CAVEAT=SHCABINETT

Hi all

- Wwe'll

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
e ISZZ0@WERN . orc govau

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

To: International —Pacific< " "S47E(d) | NSD-Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference < S 47E(d) | Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
Gov - Legal Policy Branch <*5

< s4E9@
e e s

. sZ2m@m = Trade Investment Geoeconomics
< s47E(d) = skillsand Higher Education Team
T saE@ D meligence poicy 2

D SATE@). nusty Secion I TSATE@) T
CabbnDomesticPoly 4 I USATEERT || =0meny
e e ol
4 SATE(@) | Offce ForWomen Coord - SATE(@) 1 W
. @ =m0 ]

[ SR nternationa -Southeast Asia < S ATE(d)
Cc: Communications Policy

Subject: RE: For comment (2-00PM TODAY) | 47013340
DU IskespRoTEeFS,
CAVEAT=SH-CABINEH

DPROTECTED/CABINET
Hi all

Many thanks for your comments on the_.
Please see attached_ comments.

Thanks

2000
From: [0S 220N

Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2022 9:46 AM
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To: International — Pacific< " "S47E(d) ~ NSD - Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference < S 47E(d)  Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
< s47E() | Gov-legal Policy Branch <%=
o Digital< S ATE(d) ] s22Ey

- ooe=meD

L s2m@ - Trade Investment Geoeconomics
47 s47E(d)  skillsand Higher Education Team
S ATE(@) ] - ntelgence olcy %8
B o o Indusry Secton ENSATENNY
CabDWDomesticPolcy < B RS ATEG) T [ 2Ny
S e
£ SATE() OficeFor Women Coord 1 SATE(E) S e
Cc: Communications Policy < "S 47E(d)

Subject: For comment (2:00PM TODAY): [ s47€ = s3a@

] SEC-PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINEH

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
.R-‘} practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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Document 16

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: For comment (5PM
N:rg:uugu:ulggg.mgm-—w-:. BN
Date: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 3:04:10 PM

PROTECTED//CABINET

Thanks for checking in! The Comms team had run that language past us, so no concerns on our
end.

| can go back on the consult with a nil from LPB now.

Cheers

| Legal Policy Section | [S22(I@)HH

* | work Tuesday to Friday.

From: S22

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 3:00 PM

o smoem  szo00
e o samem

Subject: FAW: For comment (5P today): IS4 - =S
DB SEC-PROTECIED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

PROTECTED/CABINET
Hi both

Understand you might be looking at the attached —
| have reviewed from our side and don’t think we’d have anything to add to the briefing.

Thanks

w
prom: [0 S 2200

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 2:18 PM
To: NSD - Critical Infrastructure & Counter Foreign Interference <" "S47E(d) |

CabDivDomesticPolicy < S47E(d)  Fiscal - lI&E <S47E@
0 0 S 22 el

Cc: Communications Policy <" "S 47E(d)  Trade Investment Geoeconomics
S ATE ) kil and Higher Education Team
S SATE() o ND- nteligence polcy R
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DS TEOR: ndustry Section SATE(@)INN Office For Women
Coord < S ATIE() I [ SR
International - Southeast Asia < S AZE(G). L L Sy

Reform and Consumer Law <1 S AIE() 1 S Gov -
Legal Policy Branch < S ATE(A) ) Digitl < S ATE(A) 1

International — Pacific

Subject: E: Fo comment (5P today): 1 SS4R1 - sS4 @) s
| [SEC-PROTECTED,
-CAVEAT=SH-CABINEH

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

s220)0)
From: | S20M@0

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 12:52 PM

To: International — Pacific " "S47E(d) | NSD- Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference < 8 47E(d) | Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
Gov - Legal Policy Branch <54

L gl sATEQIW
Trade Investment

Geoeconomics< ' S47E(d)  Skills and Higher Education

Team NSD - Intelligence Policy <=

BN ) industry Section 4 INSATE()
CabibivDomesticPolcy 41 INSATE(@)I || sZemmy
D sEOem sl
< S4TE(@)  Offce For Women Coord . SATE(d) W
L SEDOW international-Southeast Asia < S A7E(d).

Cc: Communications Policy

Subject: RE: For comment (20M 23/11/2): 1 3421, | - S
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s e fsecepROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SHCABINET-

PROTECTEDHCABINET
Hi all

Thanks for your continued engagement on the [IIS#ICER

We've now prepared the attached [[INS#ISIIN grateful any comments on the brief by 9:30AM
tomorrow morning (Thursday 24 November).

As noted below, if have any concerns with the proposed [IIIS#IERE please let me

know by 2:00PM today.

Thanks

Sy
From: | sEEO@O

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 5:32 PM
To: International - Pacific< " S47E(d)  NSD-Critical Infrastructure &
Counter Foreign Interference < S 47E(d)  Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law
I SATE) I Gov - Lega Polcy Branch 4488
T e saTE@) 0w
I

Trade Investment

Geoeconomics< S47E() = Skillsand Higher Education
Team < SATE(E) i NS - neligence Poicy <88

F SATEW@) o ndustn Secton < 1 SATE(E)
CabDDomesticolcy < I TS ATE(E) T | S
B SEE Fiscal- a
< SATE(E) | Ofice For Women Coord < SATE(@) " ]
[ SEROW s inematonsl - Southeost Asia 4 SATEE).

Cc: Communications Policy < S 47E(d)

SubjectFor comment (26 23/11/22) (L SS4@L - SIS
L SEEPROTECTES,

0
consult you separately on the [[EIS#IEE tomorrow.
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Please let me know if you have any concerns with the [IS#IES by 2PM tomorrow
(Wednesday 23 November).

Thanks

| Adviser, Communications and Arts

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

ST i S20em

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e [RNSZO@OTN w. pmcgov.au

@ The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
Q.‘}: practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From

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
T satE@ D meligence roicy @
D SATE@). sty secion SN SATER) T
CabbnDomesticPoly 4 FUSATE@RT || sz0weny

Fiscal - 1&E

< SATE(d)  Offce For Women Coord 4 S 4TE(d) W
L sEMOM. . nternational-Southeast Asia < S A7E(d).

Cc: Communications Policy

Subject: RE: For comment (2:00PM TODAY): 5410 1S )
S emonens
CAVEAT=SH:CABINEH

PROTECTED/CABINET
Hi all

Many thanks for your comments on the [IEISHICER
Please see attached [INSH#IEE comments.
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Thanks

220k
Froms [ 220680

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

< s4E@
B e e e

. sZ2m@m e Trade Investment Geoeconomics
< s47E)  skillsand Higher Education Team
T saE@ 0 meligence poicySE@
D SATE@) | ncusty Secuon 0 SATE)
CabbnDomesticPoly 4 USATE@IT || s0meny
el

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

o S2MNA |y S22

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e S ZAM@ ] w. pmc.ov.au

@ The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational

.6‘:. practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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Document 18

From:

To: Microeconomic Reform and Consumer Law; NSD - Critical Infrastructure & Counter Foreign Interference;
NSD - Cyber Security Policy; OfW Safety and Wellbeing; OFW Women"s Safety and International

Engagement @ Agriculture; NSD - Defence & Intelligence Branch; NSD - Strategic Policy

and Indust 1sabili D - Education Branch; SPD - First Nations Policy; SPD - First Nations Policy
- Uluru Statement; SPD - Health Branch; Gov - Legal Policy Branch; Trade Investment Geoeconomics;
Agriculture

Cc: Communications Policy

Subject: FW: FOR COMMENT BY COB TODAY:

NET _ACCESS=|eqaal-Privilege]

Date: Frlday, 27 January 2023 12:51:02 PM

Attachments: image001.png
S AT o

PROTECTEDBH/CABINET
| | il
Hi Teams,

Would be grateful for your comment by COB today (apologies for the timeline) regarding the

S A G (<ce attached and ema chai
pelov.). S 47 C o

Communications and Arts | Industry, Innovation, Science and Communications
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

. I
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